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MEMORANDUM  
 
TO:  District School Superintendents 
 
FROM: Pam Stewart 
 
DATE:  June 25, 2012  
 
SUBJECT: 	 2012-2013 Request for Application for Title I, Part A, Improving the Academic 

Achievement of the Disadvantaged 

The Florida Department of Education (DOE) is pleased to provide you with the following online 2012-2013 
Request for Applications (RFAs) for Title I, Part A, Improving the Academic Achievement of the 
Disadvantaged. 

The DOE 100A with the original signature of the Superintendent/Designee must be mailed to the Office of 
Grants Management and the RFA submitted to DOE electronically through the online title grant system in 
order to determine the effective date of the RFA. 

The RFAs must be submitted electronically to DOE using the online system located at 
https://app1.fldoe.org/grants/reporting/ by close of business on June 30, 2012. 

Technical assistance information, as well as the RFA in Microsoft Word, can be found at 
http://www.fldoe.org/NCLB/2008nclbta_site.asp. Please refer to the contacts provided in the RFA for 
technical, programmatic, and fiscal assistance. 

PS/lem 

PAM STEWART
 

CHANCELLOR OF PUBLIC SCHOOLS
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